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Inset Map 56 - Bramley Lodge.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Following various emails regarding draft local plans and settlement boundaries for Weyhill
West, please see attached our formal request to change the village settlement boundary to
reflect the plot boundary at “Bramley Lodge” (see attached documents).

Given that Bramley Lodge sits on the edge of the settlement boundary, the current inset map 56
doesn’t reflect our plot. The settlement boundary line has been drawn across the middle of our
plot in line with the end of our neighbours garden.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this correspondence and indicate when this request
could be actioned.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to ask.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,
Anouska Young

From: "Whaley,George" [

Date: 19 February 2024 at 09:13:58 GMT
To:

ce: "Hughes, saran” [

Subject: RE: Local Settlement Boundaries Weyhill West

Dear Stuart,

Thanks for your email.

If you follow the links below this will take you to the consultation documents
and supporting evidence which includes the settlement boundary review and
proposed amendments for Weyhill.

You can respond to the consultation and reference the settlement boundary
review and your proposed amendment for Weyhill. You have the option of
using the comments form or to email directly to the planning policy email
address planningpolicy@testvalley.gov.uk
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https://www.testvalley.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planningpolicy/local-
_ - B - ? =

Thanks
George

rror: I

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:38 PM



Tos: Whally, Georze [
ce: Hughes, Soron

Subject: RE: Local Settlement Boundaries Weyhill West

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

George,

Following your email below now that consultations have begun how do we ask for the
settlement boundary in Weyhill West to be amended to follow our property boundary like
all other properties within the settlement.

We cannot see anywhere to submit such requests.

Can we make an appointment to come and discuss with a member of the planning or policy
team?

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,

Stuart Young
Director
2826 Ltd. Connecting Your Workforce.

G
G
=

| 2] 2826.co.uk

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you
received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure
such a mistake does not occur in the future. 2826 is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Company



|
From: Whaley, Geore. [

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:26 AM

To: I
Cc: Hughes, Sarah_

Subject: Local Settlement Boundaries Weyhill West

Dear Stuart,

Thank you very much for your recent query regarding the Local Plan
settlement boundary of Weyhill West.

As part of the preparation of the new Test Valley Local plan we are reviewing
settlement boundaries across the Borough.

The next stage of the Local Plan will be a consultation in the early new year,
and | would advise that you respond to that consultation to raise any issues
regarding the Weyhill West settlement boundary.

If you are happy to do so | can put your details on our consultation data base
so you will be advised of the date for the consultation as soon as its confirmed.
Following consultation in the new year there will be a further stage of
consultation on the Local Plan before it is submitted for Examination.
Therefore, your response to the consultation in the new year will be
considered in preparation of the final draft Local Plan.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards

George Whalley

Principal Planning Officer

Planning Policy and Economic Development

Test Valley Borough Council

Beech Hurst

Weyhill Road

Andover

SP10 3AJ

The information in this e-mail is confidential. The content may not be disclosed or used by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the Council's Data Protection Administrator immediately on 01264 368000. Test
Valley Borough Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the
message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the Data Protection
Administrator on the above phone number. The content of this e-mail, whether marked
confidential or otherwise, may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. No employee, Councillor or agent is authorised to conclude by e-mail any binding
agreement with another party on behalf of Test Valley Borough Council. The Council does
not accept service by e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any
kind without specific prior written agreement.
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Freedom of Information Act 2000. No employee, Councillor or agent is authorised to conclude by e-mail any
binding agreement with another party on behalf of Test Valley Borough Council. The Council does not accept
service by e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written
agreement.
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immediately on 01264 368000. Test Valley Borough Council cannot accept



any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has
been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the message may
have been intercepted or amended, please call the Data Protection
Administrator on the above phone number. The content of this e-mail, whether
marked confidential or otherwise, may have to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. No employee, Councillor or agent is
authorised to conclude by e-mail any binding agreement with another party on
behalf of Test Valley Borough Council. The Council does not accept service by
e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind
without specific prior written agreement.
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Draft Local Plan 2040
Inset Map 56 - Weyhill (West)
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